

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-04-20 9:58:40 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
Subject: Re: IESO Meeting with auditor general office

Doesn't matter

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 20, 2017, at 9:42 AM, Georgia Ritchie-Wust <georgia.ritchie-wust@ieso.ca> wrote:

Would you like to have the meeting before or after the AG meeting?

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"Motivation is what gets you started. Habit is what keeps you going".
.....(Jim Ryun)*

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: April 20, 2017 8:15 AM
To: Betik, Matthew; Picard, Michel
Cc: Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Susan Nicholson
Subject: RE: IESO Meeting with auditor general office

Georgia, can you pls arrange a ½ hour conf call for matt, Michel, susan and I on Friday afternoon, I am willing to move anne freer if needed. Let Georgia know availability, thanks

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

From: Betik, Matthew [<mailto:mbetik@kpmg.ca>]
Sent: April 19, 2017 5:59 PM
To: Picard, Michel; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: IESO Meeting with auditor general office

Depends on who is going to be there. If it is just Bill Pelow, then I am sure that I am good on my own with Kim. If it is the cast of thousands (including Cindy) then it might make sense for you to attend as well. It should be balanced – don't want it to look like either side is ganging up on the other.

Matt

From: Picard, Michel
Sent: April 19, 2017 5:46 PM
To: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>; Betik, Matthew <mbetik@kpmg.ca>
Subject: RE: IESO Meeting with auditor general office

Matt, Do you want to go in the cage alone or you would prefer that I attend? The AG is a big girl 😊

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 5:44 PM
To: Picard, Michel <mpicard@kpmg.ca>
Subject: Re: IESO Meeting with auditor general office

I am not sure. Open to opinions on that. Will include you in a prep meeting.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19, 2017, at 5:38 PM, Picard, Michel <mpicard@kpmg.ca> wrote:

Should I also attend or you want to keep me as the joker? 😊

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 5:36 PM
To: Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca; Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca;
Picard, Michel <mpicard@kpmg.ca>
Subject: IESO Meeting with auditor general office

Just an fyi, we can talk

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Betik, Matthew"
<mbetik@kpmg.ca>
Date: April 19, 2017 at 5:33:25 PM EDT
To: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: Bruce Campbell
<bruce.campbell@ieso.ca>, Lorraine

Turnevicius <lorraine.turnevicius@ieso.ca>

**Subject: RE: Meeting with auditor
general office**

Kim - I can probably make the 25th at 3:00. I have another meeting at 1:30 in Mississauga, but that "should" be done in time for me to get downtown or wherever the meeting will be. As for the 28th, I can do that too.

-----Original Message-----

From: Kim Marshall

[<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]

Sent: April 19, 2017 5:30 PM

To: Betik, Matthew <mbetik@kpmg.ca>

Cc: Bruce Campbell

<bruce.campbell@ieso.ca>; Lorraine

Turnevicius <lorraine.turnevicius@ieso.ca>

Subject: Meeting with auditor general office

Bill Pelow called and has suggested apr 25th 3-5pm or the 28th 1:30-3 to review the move to rate regulated accounting. He is going to send me an email tomorrow with some areas of focus and who on their end would attend. This is a not a lot of time to prepare so let me know if either is open for you and we can make plans.

Bruce, if Bonnie is going to be there she may expect you as well so copying you and lorraine as an fyi.

Sent from my iPad

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This email was sent to you by KPMG
(<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfo.kpmg.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7C0f34fab1485e4e2a204308d4876bb933%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=4t6aNWxyvm0Mn6059cmD0Zr4sA4Pk796Hxc5O31UOxE%3D&reserved=0>).

To sign up to receive event invitations and other communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the KPMG Online Subscription Centre
(<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsubscribe.kpmg.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7C0f34fab1485e4e2a204308d4876bb933%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=oTsfZCTOtSW7J%2Fu2PB%2BjgYOtAksPhuVl6ut98E7YAcI%3D&reserved=0>).

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. This extends to our communications with you. Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.

Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient
(<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fdisclaimer.kpmg.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7C0f34fab1485e4e2a204308d4876bb933%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=y6JZOY2GIf%2Fj%2BQxjqlOny%2B%2FSVJJ0nPU8KGNT75XJw8%3D&reserved=0>). Disclaimer

concerning tax advice
(<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftaxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7C0f34fab1485e4e2a204308d4876bb933%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=v8cTIdxv9vqF7z0ib9j7GUH9V67eOA7wiKPHYpPuiVc%3D&reserved=0>).

If you are unable to access the links above,
please cut and paste the URL that follows
the link into your browser.

